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      Fire Inspector 
Chief Jeffery Crawford 
 
02 November 2020  
 
 
TO:  Troy Crews 
  Columbia County Building and Zoning 
 
FROM: Chief Jeffery Crawford 
  Fire Inspector #136416 
 
RE:  New Construction: Belmont Academy 

 
A plan review was performed on the proposed new construction for Belmont Academy, located 
at 1476 SW Walters Ave, Lake City Florida 32024. This building was classified under Chapter 
14 New Educational Occupancies , of the Florida Fire Prevention Code, 2012 Fifth Edition. 
I recommend Approval of the building with the following conditions: 
Pending: 
 

• Light Weight Truss Marking 
 
• Florida Statue, Section 633.027, (2008) requires the owner of any commercial, 

industrial, or multi-unit residential structure of three units or more constructed of 
light-frame trusses, to install a symbol adopted by the rule of the State Fire Marshal’s 
Office. This rule establishes the dimensions, color, and location of the symbol to be 
applied to every commercial, industrial, and multi-unit residential structure of three 
units or more constructed of light-frame trusses. 

 
 
 
 
 
Detection, Alarm, and Communications System 
 
14.3.4.1.1 Educational occupancies shall be provided with alarm system in accordance 
with Section 9.6 
 
 



 
• Emergency Lighting/Exit signs 

 
• NFPA 101 Life Safety Code, Chapter 42.2.9 emergency lighting shall be provided in 

normally occupied storage occupancies in accordance with section 7.9, except for 
spaces occupied only during daylight hours with natural illumination in accordance 
with 42.2.8.2. 

 
 

• Fire Extinguishers –  ABC Fire extinguisher per exit door and K extinguisher in 
kitchen 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
  

   
 
 


